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Dear Mr Mantynen 
 
Investigation No. 447 – Aluminium extrusions exported through one or more third countries from 
The People’s Republic of China –   

 
Capral has been able to identify further companies involved in the circumvention (including transhipment) 
of aluminium extrusions to Australia that have been produced in China. 
 
Please see Confidential Attachment A which outlines email conversation [details of offer and company]  
 
Confidential attachment B is [further evidence]. 
 
Confidential attachment C is an email conversation [details of offer and company]. 
 
 
The above confirms that the circumvention of Anti- Dumping and Countervailing duties  of aluminium 
extrusions through transhipment is a common occurrence. 
 
If you have any questions concerning the attached, please let me know. I can be contacted on (02) 8222 
0113 or you may contact Capral’s representative Mr John O’Connor on (07) 3342 1921. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Luke Hawkins 
General Manager – Supply and Industrial Solutions 
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